
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 

public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 
during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 

to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 
reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, June 1, 2018 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
4. Public Comments 
5. Approval of Agenda 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 15, 2018 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
7. Bid Opening for Solicitation 18-42001-001 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping (staff-

CM) 
8. Final Plat Subdivision Approval for Enclave at Waterfront (staff-P&D) 
9. Discussion and possible action on Courthouse Landscaping Plans (KI) 
10. Discussion and approval of an agreement to lease the County waterline to EPWSA (SH) 

 
Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 
12. County Attorney Report 
13. Commissioner Announcements 

 
Closing 
14. Adjournment 

 
  

  

1



 

 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 15, 2018 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

  

2



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 15, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, May 15, 2018 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on May 15, 2018 at approximately 6:30 PM in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Stephen Hersey 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Assistant County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Hersey called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. (Copy of agenda made 

a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 
2. Invocation 
The invocation was given by Ms. Cynthia Wallace. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Hersey. 

 
Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Teleworld Solutions, agent for Lamar Billboard/Sprint Spectrum, LP for a 

telecommunications tower conditional use at 1010 Greensboro Road; Presently zoned C-1 

[Map 103, Parcel 005] (staff-P&D) 
Mr. John Milisitz of Teleworld Solutions spoke in support of this request and answered 

questions.  No one signed in to speak against this item. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval. 

3



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 15, 2018 

Motion to approve request by Teleworld Solutions, agent for Lamar Billboard/Spring 

Spectrum, LP for a for telecommunications antenna conditional use at 1010 Greensboro 

Road identified as Map 103, Parcel 005. 
Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
5. Request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.49 acres at 142 Halls Road from AG-1 to R-1 [Map 

033, Parcel 052] (staff-P&D) 
Mr. Nathan Mason spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this item. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.49 acres at 142 Halls Road 

from AG-1 to R-1 identified as Map 033, Parcel 052 with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
6. Request by Connie Covington to rezone 5 acres at 122 Denham Road from AG-1 to R-1 

[Map 074, Parcel 052] (staff-P&D) 
Ms. Connie Covington spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this 

item. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by Connie Covington to rezone 5 acres at 122 Denham Road 

from AG-1 to R-1 identified as Map 074, Parcel 052 with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, seconded by Commissioner Foster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
7. Request by William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, Executrix to rezone 1.24 acres 

at 883 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2 [Map 102D, Parcel 039] (staff-P&D) 
Ms. Ashley Goodroe of Coldwell Banker spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to 

speak against this item. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, 

Executrix to rezone 1.24 acres at 883 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2 identified as Map 

102D, Parcel 039 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 

4



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 15, 2018 

the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, seconded by Commissioner Irvin 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Addison. 

Voting Abstaining: Commissioner Foster (due to his wife and Ms. Goodroe working at the 

same company). 

 
8. Request by Robert H. Blount, agent for Jack Pierce to rezone 3.71 acres at 906 Crooked 

Creek Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 110, Part of Parcel 060] (staff-P&D) 
Mr. Hugh Blount and Mr. Jack Pierce spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak 

against this item. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following conditions: 

(1) the 3.71 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcels: Map 110B Parcel 125, Map 114A 

Parcel 004, Map 114A Parcel 005 and Map 114A Parcel 006, (2) the 3.71 acres cannot be used 

or sold as a standalone parcel, and (3) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying 

and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by Robert H. Blount, agent for Jack Pierce to rezone 3.71 

acres at 906 Crooked Creek Road from AG-1 to R-2 identified as Map 110, Part of Parcel 

060 with the following conditions: (1) the 3.71 acres must be combined with the adjacent 

parcels: Map 110B Parcel 125, Map 114A Parcel 004, Map 114A Parcel 005 and Map 114A 

Parcel 006, (2) the 3.71 acres cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, and (3) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
9. Public Comments 
None 

 
10. Approval of Agenda 
Commissioner Addison requested to add an item to the agenda: “Discussion in regard to leasing 

the North Jefferson water line to EPWSA.” 
Motion to approve the agenda as modified. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

5



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 15, 2018 

11. Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Minutes - May 4, 2018 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - May 4, 2018 Executive Session (staff-CC) 
c. Approval of Minutes - May 4, 2018 Work Session (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 
12. Appointments to the Putnam Development Authority (staff-CC) 
Nominated Bill Sharp & Ed Waggoner to serve on the Putnam Development Authority. 
Nomination made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting: Chairman Hersey: Bill Sharp & Ed Waggoner, Commissioner Irvin: Bill Sharp & 

Ed Waggoner, Commissioner Brown: Bill Sharp & Ed Waggoner, Commissioner Foster: 

Bill Sharp & Ed Waggoner, Commissioner Addison: Bill Sharp & Ed Waggoner. 

 
13. Authorization for Chairman to sign Agreement between Putnam County and Piedmont Water 

Company (SH) 
Mr. Jerry Shaifer spoke to clarify the record.  He recently served on a long-range planning 

committee and one of the goals was to get high quality water to all of Putnam County.  

Commissioner Foster frequently asked him how to accomplish this goal and he explained that the 

costs of extending pipes and water costs were the main factors stopping expansion.  He met with 

Chairman Hersey and Commissioner Foster to discuss the situation and a proposal was put on 

the table which he accepted.  Mr. Shaifer explained that it would take more than just pipe to 

make this happen and he anticipates the cost to be around $1.8M, which will create a significant 

negative cash flow for Piedmont. Piedmont Water had this water line in their 20-year plan for 

around 6 years from now, but is willing to go forward now to do what’s best for the county. 

Chairman Hersey explained that this is a partnership not just a matter of selling water or making 

money for the county.  He advised that he spoke with EPWSA about the possibility of them 

doing the agreement instead of the county.  This alternative is acceptable to Mr. Shaifer and 

members of EPWSA have expressed an interest in doing so.  Chairman Hersey further advised 

that a similar agenda item is on the EPWSA agenda for tomorrow.  He would like to withdraw 

this item from the BOC agenda at this time with the freedom to bring it back pending the 

decision of the EPWSA board at tomorrow's meeting.  No objections were made to the 

withdrawal. 
  

13.1 Discussion in regard to leasing the North Jefferson water line to EPWSA 
Commissioner Addison commented that he originally thought EPWSA could not do an 

agreement with Piedmont Water (previous item) but believes it does belong with them not the 

county.  He also said he was originally told this new proposed agreement would not change the 

terms of an existing agreement with Piedmont, but this new revision does do that.  Commissioner 

Addison asked the County Attorney if we will have to lease the North Jefferson water line to 

EPWSA if they approve a contract with Piedmont Water.  County Attorney Nelson advised that a 

lease agreement would be appropriate or the BOC can transfer ownership of the water line to 

EPWSA.  Some type of document will be needed because both Piedmont and EPWSA will want 

assurance of the use of that water line.  Chairman Hersey gave instructions to the County 

6



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 15, 2018 

Attorney to prepare a lease agreement for the North Jefferson water line, between Putnam 

County and EPWSA, to bring back to the board at the next meeting, if EPWSA makes an 

agreement with Piedmont Water.  No action was taken. 

 
Reports/Announcements 
14. County Manager Report 
County Manager Van Haute reminded everyone that the Kiwanis Celebrate Patriotism program 

is Thursday, May 17
th

 on the Courthouse lawn. 

 
15. County Attorney Report 
County Attorney Nelson advised that he will confer with EPWSA’s attorney Mr. John Nix and 

get started on a lease agreement for the North Jefferson water line as quickly as possible. 

 
16. Commissioner Announcements 
Commissioner Irvin: none 

 
Commissioner Brown: commented about an email sent by Sheriff Sills about Peace Officer 

Memorial Day.  He expressed his appreciation for the officers who are on the front lines and 

asked if we could do something next year to show our appreciation. 

 
Commissioner Foster: reminded everyone about the Celebrate Patriotism event on May 17

th
 and 

about the Memorial Day ceremony at the Veterans Wall of Honor Park, and the charity BBQ 

lunch event at the Harmony Community Center on May 28
th

. 

 
Commissioner Addison: advised that National EMS week is next week and expressed his 

gratitude to all our first responders. 

 
Chairman Hersey: none 

 
Closing 
17. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison. 

 

 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:47 p.m. 

 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Stephen J. Hersey 

County Clerk       Chairman 

7



 

 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Bid Opening for Solicitation 18-42001-001 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping (staff-

CM) 

  

8



 

INVITATION TO BID 

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE RESURFACING AND STRIPING 

 

Putnam County is accepting sealed bids from qualified firms for Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping of 

county roads for the Putnam County Board of Commissioners in conformance with Title 32, Chapter 4, Article 4, Part 2 

of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.  All work will be done in accordance with Georgia Department of 

Transportation’s (GDOT) Standard Drawings, Standard Specifications, and Pay Items Index as standards and 

specifications for the construction and completion of the work required.  All bidders must comply with all general and 

special requirements of the bid information and instructions enclosed herein.  Work required under the Contract includes 

asphaltic concrete milling and resurfacing, shoulder rehabilitation and reconstruction, striping, traffic control and 

associated work tasks.  

 

The project shall be Substantially Complete within 180 calendar days from the date of issuance of Notice to Proceed  

Liquidated damages of $500 per day will be assessed if work is not completed within 180 calendar days (excluding 

weather delays) from the date of the Notice to Proceed.  

 

Source of project funding is GDOT 2018 LMIG and Local TSPLOST.  

 

Putnam County will receive sealed bids until 9:00 AM on June 1st, 2018 at 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, GA 

31024; ATTN: Paul Van Haute – County Manager.  Bids received after this time will not be accepted.  Bids will be 

opened and publicly read aloud in the Administration Building Board of Commissioner Room #203 at approximately 9:05 

AM on June 1st, 2018. All interested parties are invited to attend.  A non-mandatory pre-bid conference will be held at 

3:00 PM on May 21st, 2018 at the Putnam County Administration Building; 117 Putnam Drive, Room 301, 

Eatonton, GA 31024.  All contractors are urged to attend.  Apparent bid results will be posted on the county web site; 

http://www.putnamcountyga.us.  Bids received after the above date and time or in any location other than that specified 

will not be accepted.  

 

Bidding Documents are available for download from the Putnam County Board of Commissioners web site; 

http://www.putnamcountyga.us. 

 

Bids shall be presented in a sealed envelope with the bid number (18-42001-001) and the name of the company or firm 

submitting clearly marked on the outside of the envelope.  ONE (1) ORIGINAL (PAPER) AND ONE (1) COPIES 

(PAPER). Bids will not be accepted verbally, by fax or email. 

 

Award will be made to the vendor submitting the lowest responsive and responsible bid.  The Putnam County Board of 

Commissioners reserves the right to reject any or all bids and re-advertise, to waive any informalities or irregularities and 

to make an award as deemed in its best interest.  The written bid documents supersede any verbal or written prior 

communications between the parties. 

 

All contractors shall submit with the bid, a bid bond, certified check or cashier's check in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the total bid, made payable to Putnam County, Georgia.  The selected contractor will be required to submit a one 

hundred percent (100%) performance bond and a one hundred percent (100%) payment bond upon being notified of an 

award.  

 

Putnam County does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to its programs or activities.  

Any requests for reasonable accommodations required by individuals to fully participate in any open meeting, program or 

activity of the Putnam County Government should be directed to Paul Van Haute, County Manager, Putnam County 

Administrative Offices, 706-485-5826. 

 

All questions regarding the bid documents shall be made via email to the Project Manager; kaiser@co-infra-services.com.  

The Project Manager will acknowledge receipt of questions.  If bidder does not receive acknowledgement, it’s the 

bidder’s responsibility to contact the Project Manager at 404-909-5619 to ensure questions are received.  The deadline to 

submit questions is 5:00 PM on May 24th, 2018.  The County will post “Response to Questions and/or Addendum”, if 

applicable, on the County web site no later than 5:00 PM on May 29th, 2018. 

 

9



 

 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Final Plat Subdivision Approval for Enclave at Waterfront (staff-P&D) 

  

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 

 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Discussion and possible action on Courthouse Landscaping Plans (KI) 

  

55



56



57



58



59



 

 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Discussion and approval of an agreement to lease the County waterline to EPWSA (SH) 

  

60



WORKING DRAFT ONLY 

DRAFT CONTENT 

LIMITED TO 

DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN 

LEGAL COUNSEL FOR 

THE COUNTY AND 

EPWSA 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 

 This Intergovernmental Agreement, (“Agreement”), is made this ____day of 

______, 2018, by and between Putnam County (“County”), a political subdivision of the 

State of Georgia, and Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer Authority (“EPWSA”), a 

political subdivision of the State of Georgia. 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

 WHEREAS, the County constructed and installed a water transmission line, and 

accompanying infrastructure, along U.S. Highway 441 (“County Line”) pursuant to an 

November 19, 2014, ‘Intergovernmental Agreement’ between the County and EPWSA; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, EPWSA desires to make use of the County Line to deliver finished 

water to potential consumers and end users who currently have no access to EPWSA’s 

existing water system; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and 

obligations contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the County and EPWSA do hereby agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE & TERM 

 

 The parties agree that the term of this Agreement shall be fifty years commencing 

as of June ___, 2018.  

 

The parties agree the effective date of this Agreement shall be the latter date of 

either  execution by both parties to this Agreement or the effective date of a separate 

agreement between Piedmont Water Company and EPWSA for the sale of finished water 

transmitted along the County Line pursuant to this Agreement.  The term of this 

Agreement shall last a minimum of ten (10) years from the effective date and for any 

subsequent terms or extensions of the agreement between Piedmont Water Company and 

EPWSA for the sale of finished water transmitted along the County Line pursuant to this 

Agreement, but shall not last more than fifty (50) years, pursuant to Article IX, Section 

III, Paragraph I of the Georgia Constitution. 

61



 

 

ARTICLE 2 

 

GENERAL TERMS 

 

(a) Putnam hereby leases to EPWSA the County Line for the distribution 

and/or sale of finished water to potential  consumers and end users.  EPWSA shall have 

the right during the term of this Agreement, at its sole cost and expense, to construct and  

connect any water service delivery infrastructure to the County Line necessary, in the 

discretion of EPWSA, to accommodate the distribution and/or sale of finished water to 

EPWSA customers,  potential EPWSA customers and any end user.  Prior to the 

construction of such infrastructure EPWSA shall advise the County in writing as to each 

project and provide all related engineering plans and design to the County inclusive of 

any required submissions the Georgia EPD or any related state regulatory agency.  The 

County shall have the right to inspect the work associated with the installation and 

construction of said infrastructure at any time upon providing written notice to EPWSA. 

Approval of engineering plans and design for EPWSA projects and construction 

inspections by the County shall not be necessary or required for the project to proceed. 

However, engineering and design for the actual connect point of the EPWSA 

infrastructure to the County Line will require County approval and such approval shall 

not be unreasonably withheld.   

 

Upon the conclusion of the  term of this Agreement  any and all infrastructure 

installed or constructed by EPWSA shall remain the property of EPWSA and the parties 

shall endeavor to achieve an agreement allowing EPWSA to transmit finished water 

through the County Line to service those customers or end users purchasing finished 

water provided by virtue of the infrastructure installed or constructed by EPWSA as well 

as any future customers.    

 

(b) EPWSA shall make annual payment to County in the amount of 

$___________  for rental of the County Line (“Rental Payment”).  Such payment shall be 

due and payable on the 1st day of June for each calendar year this Agreement is in effect.  

Failure to make timely payment within 5 business days of said due date  shall obligate 

EPWSA to make a 5% late fee. 

 

(c) During the term of this Agreement, Putnam may elect to increase the 

Rental Payment once per calendar year up to 2% or the then current Consumer Price 

Index as set by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, whichever is less.  Putnam shall 

provide EPSWA of said increase thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of said 

increase. 

 

(d) EPWSA agrees to  maintain, and repair  the County Line  during the term 

of this Agreement pursuant to good and accepted practices of public utilities of similar 

size and customer base located within the state of Georgia.  

(e)  

62



(f)  During the term of this Agreement EPWSA shall have the exclusive right 

to determine the distribution and resale rates for water entering the County Line. 

 

   

(g) In the event that any provision herein shall be deemed invalid, those 

provisions shall be deemed separate, severable and severed and the remainder of this 

Agreement will remain in full force and effect to the extent that the intent of the Parties 

can still be executed. 

 

(h) This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties relating to the 

specific subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior understandings, whether 

written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall not be amended except 

by written consent of all of the Parties. 

 

(i) This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Georgia.  Any action to enforce any of the provisions included in 

or contemplated by this Agreement shall be brought in the Superior Court of Putnam 

County.  Prior to any action being brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the 

parties shall submit any dispute to mediation before a mediator selected by the parties. 

 

(j) The County and EPWSA bind themselves, their successors and assigns to 

the other Party hereto and to the successors and assigns of such other Party in respect to 

all terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

(k) This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 

shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 

(l) EPWSA and the County agree that the recitals listed above are not part of 

this Agreement and that, as to this Agreement, neither party shall be bound by any 

provisions therein whether written or implied. 

 

63



SIGNATURE 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed, sealed and delivered 

this Agreement on the day and year first above written. 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED ) PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA  

BEFORE ME this ___ day  )  

of ___________, 2018.  ) 

     ) 

____________________________ ) By:         

Notary Public    )    As its: Chair  

___________ County, Georgia )   

     )  Attest:        

My Commission expires: ________ )    As its: Clerk 

        

        “COUNTY” 

 

 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED ) EATONTON PUTNAM WATER &  

BEFORE ME this ___ day  ) SEWER AUTHORITY 

of ___________, 2018.  ) 

     ) 

____________________________ ) By:         

Notary Public    )    As its: _________________  

___________ County, Georgia )   

     )  Attest:        

My Commission expires: ________ )    As its: _________________ 

    

“EPWSA” 

64


	Top
	1. 20180601 BOC Welcome
	2. 20180601 BOC Invocation
	3. 20180601 BOC Pledge
	4. 20180601 BOC Public Comments
	5. 20180601 BOC Agenda Approval
	6. 20180601 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 05-15-18 BOC Minutes.docx

	7. 20180601 BOC 18-42001-001 Bid Opening
	18-42001-001 Notice (Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing Striping).pdf

	8. 20180601 BOC Enclave
	Enclave Request for Final Plat Subdivision Approval2.pdf
	Enclave at Waterfront.pdf
	Enclave Covenants.pdf

	9. 20180601 BOC Courthouse Landscape
	Courthouse Landscaping ideas.pdf

	10. 20180601 BOC Water Line Lease
	180531 County - EPWSA Agreement for Line Lease.pdf

	11. 20180601 BOC CM Report
	12. 20180601 BOC CA Report
	13. 20180601 BOC Comm Announcements
	14. 20180601 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

